

**** *

Lecturer, Duhok University
Curriculum vita

Name	Hawar Abdullah Yousif		
Degree	MSc		
Job Title	Architect		
Nationality	Iraqi		
Date of Birth	23-11-1981		
Gender	Male		
Academic Status	Lecturer		
Address	Duhok -Shakhke		
Telephone	07504578035		
E-mail	hawar.abdullah@uod.ac		
Languages	Writing	Listening	Reading
Kurdish (Native)	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
English	Excellent	good	Excellent
Arabic (Native)	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent

Academic Qualifications

University of Mosul /Iraq ***** (BSc)	2001-2006
University of Duhok /Iraq ***** (MSc)	2008-2012
University of Duhok /Iraq ***** (PhD)student	2019-2020

Employment

Lecturer Architectural Engineering Dept., college of Engineering, Dohuk University, Kurdistan Region, Iraq.	2019-present
Assistance lecturer Architectural Engineering Dept., college of Engineering, Dohuk University, Kurdistan Region, Iraq.	2012-2018
Engineer/Teaching Assistant Architectural Engineering Dept., college of Engineering, Dohuk University, Kurdistan Region, Iraq.	2006-2012

**** *****

Lecturer, Duhok University
Curriculum vita

Professional Summary

Training Experiences

	year
Teaching method	2014-2015
Culture center, Duhok University 2.5 months 90 Hours	
Training in Summel Municipality, 2 Months	2004
First aid Training ,Unicef organization	2001
Bateel health center , 2 weeks	
Training in bateel agriculture directorate, 1 week	1999
FAW organization	

Teaching Expertise

- **Architectural Design.**
- **Islamic Architecture.**
- **Working Drawings.**

Professional Experience

The Master Plan of the University of Zakho. Design team member	2010
Design and supervising many Residential buildings	2006-2017
Designing Soup factory	2011
Zakho Emergency hospital. Design team member	2008-2010
Duhok river park, Design team member	2008
Working in Nawroz company	2006
Member of the teaching staff in architectural department , Duhok in :	
Architectural Design.	
Perspective	
Interior Design.	2006-2008
Technical Drawing.	
Working Drawings	
Lecturer /architectural department, Duhok	2012-2022
Architectural Design	
Islamic Architecture	

Areas of Expertise

- Teaching & Lecturing (Academic staff member since 2006)
- Experience in management -Rapporteur of architectural Dept. (2012-2014)
- Member of examination committees.(2012-2017)
- Member of QA committees.(2012-2022)

Computer skills

- Microsoft Office (Microsoft word, Excel ,PowerPoint)
- Autocad
- 3D studio max

Communication skills

- Internet Applications

**** *****

Lecturer, Duhok University
Curriculum vita

Articles& Investigations

Published researches

1. **IMPACT OF TALENT STRUCTURE ON ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN EXCELLENCE.** International Journal of Civil Engineering and Technology (IJCIET). Volume 10, Issue 03, March 2019, pp. 639-663.
2. **IMPACT OF SPACE REGULATION ON THE MULTIFUNCTIONAL USE OF ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN.** International Journal of Advanced Science and Technology Vol. 28, No. 13, (2019), pp. 537-552.
3. **THE EFFECT OF UNIVERSITY BUILDING CHARACTERISTICS ON STUDENT BEHAVIOR.** University of Duhok, College of Engineering, Architectural Engineering Department, 2011.

Memberships & Awards

Member of Kurdistan Engineering Union	Since 2006
Member of Kurdistan Teachers Union	Since 2012
Member of Kurdistan Democratic party	Since 2006
Member of Kurdistan Students union	Since 1996

References

Available if needed contact: hawar.abdullah@uod.ac